
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: October 23, 2024 -" / 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors • p 
FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrat~ -

SUBJECT: Extent ofTree Removal for the Victory Boulevard Shared Use Path Project 

I wanted to update you on the status of the VDOT-administered Victory Boulevard 
Shared Use Path project (Project No. 119281 ), which is currently in the design phase. The 
project will require tree removal along the project corridor. 

Due to the increased impervious areas, with the creation of the shared-use path from 
North Bowman to Big Bethel Road, a number of narrow but elongated BMP structures 
will be required along the route of the project. The construction of the shared-use path 
along Victory Boulevard, from North Bowman to Big Bethel Road, will result in an 
increase in impervious surfaces. As a result, several narrow, elongated Best Management 
Practices (BMP) structures will be necessary along the route to manage stormwater 
runoff. 

The attached color-coded plans indicate the areas where tree canopy will be removed, 
highlighted in green. The path's alignment varies along the corridor, shifting closer or 
farther from the roadway as needed to avoid the proposed BMP facilities while preserving 
trees when possible. While the path moves closer and further from the edge of the 
roadway, it is doing so to circumvent the locations of the proposed BMP facilities. 

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this project. 

Mertz-Guinn/3785 

Attachments: 
• Maps 
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